

No. C-X-19/ Nahan 4182
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Nahan, the 26/09/2020

From: CCF Nahan Circle.

To:- DFO Nahan.

Subject:

Diversion of 0.327 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for construction of link road from village Bhogpur Simbalwala km.0/0 to 3/440 (portion 1/730 to 2/120 and 3/285 to 3/440 i.e.0.545 kms within the jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division Distt. Sirmour H.P.

Memo:

Please refer to your office memo No. 3134 dated 23.09.2020 on the subject cited as above.

2. It is ^a matter of great concern that the proposal folders submitted vide your memo refer to above have not been found in order. The observations as raised by Nodal officer –Cum APCCF (FCA) O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) HP) Shimla vide his letter dated 18.09.2020 have not been completely attended and the case has been forwarded to this office in a casual manner. You are therefore directed to go through the following points/ observations and send the case to this office immediately so that the un-necessary delay in the matter could be avoided.

1. **Point No-6:** The distance certificate obtained from DFO regarding protected area or their eco-sensitive zone has not been found uploaded by user agency on web portal which needs to be done..
2. **Point No-8:** There is difference in density of vegetation mentioned in online part-II against column No. 4(i) in hard copy part-II against column No. 7(vi) the density of vegetation is mentioned 0.2 in online and 0.06 in hard copy which needs to be corrected and both should be match each other.
3. **Point No-9:** The working plan prescription for the proposed forest land is not mentioned which needs to be mentioned against this column.
4. **Point No-11:** There is difference in dates mentioned in District profile in online part-II as well as in hard copy of part-II which also needs to be corrected in online as well as in hard copy.
5. **Point No-12:** The site inspection report of DFO concerned uploaded in online part- II and placed in hard copy of the proposal folders against column No. 4 & 5 NA has been mentioned which needs to be mentioned in YES or No. Further nothing has been mentioned / marked against column No. 6(a) of site inspection report.

The proposal folders as received vide your memo under reference are returned herewith (in triplicate) for further necessary action at your end.

Encl: As above.

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Nahan Forest Circle Nahan